
Assassination Records Review Board 

600 E Street NW    2nd Floor    Washington, DC  20530 
 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

June 12, 1995 

 

 

BY FACSIMILE 

 

To:  Steve Tilley, NARA 

 

From:  Joe Freeman, ARRB 

 

Subject: Request for Documents 

 

Listed below are some documents I would like to look at. 

 

Agency File Number  Box 

 

000490    13 

000591    15 

000737    18 

000940    22 

001173    25 

001740    33 

001878    38 

002101    48 

002324    56 

002762    66 

002780    67 

004811    100 

005856    117 

008269 (part 3)   150 

009419    173 

013458    235 

013522    236 

014554    260 
 



 
                                                                            

Telephone: (202) 724-0088    Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457 
Could Boxes 1 and 3 be pulled also? 

Finally, could we pull the following, as well.  Thanks very much! 

 

Agency Record #  Record Series Agency File # Box 

HSCA 180-10061-10115 FBI Case Files 44-24016-1601 11 

HSCA 180-10019-10247 FBI Inv.FileJFK As.  62-109060-4466 20 

HSCA 180-10065-10028 FBI Case Files 44-24016-1601 [2] 28 

FBI  124-10001-10348 DL   100-10461-885 

 


